
SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL/REVISIONS 

REQUESTED ADDITIONS TO THE PACKET 

ACTION ITEM REQUESTED BY PAGE 

Add to Item H.15. Discussion - Scheduling Board of Adjustment 
Appeal Hearings 

• Appellant Scheduling Request City Clerk 2 
• September & October Calendars City Clerk 3 
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From: Richard Moses
To: City Clerk
Cc: Meghan Thibodeau; Scott Bloom
Subject: MIllhouse Appeal to the Board of Adjustment (our file 8592-35214)
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:33:58 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

To whom it may concern:

My client and I are both available for a hearing any day between October 7 and
October 25. Unfortunately, my client will be unable to attend a hearing between
September 23 and October 6 due to pre-planned travel. My client is willing to stipulate
that good cause exists under the KMC to extend the hearing past 45 days and up to
60 days in order to accommodate her aforementioned travel.

Sincerely,

Richard R. Moses
Attorney
Holmes Weddle & Barcott, PC
701 W 8th Ave, Ste 700
Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 274-0666
rmoses@hwb-law.com
Disclaimer: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Holmes Weddle & Barcott, P.C. and is confidential or
privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, do
not read, distribute, reproduce or otherwise disclose this transmission or any of its contents. If you have received this electronic message
in error, please notify us immediately via e-mail or by telephone at (907) 274-0666 (Anchorage) or (206) 292-8008 (Seattle).
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September 2024 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 

7:00 PM 
Planning & Zoning 

Meeting 

26 27 28 

29 30 
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October 2024 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 

Regular 
Election Day 

2 

Council 
Meeting 

3 

6:00 PM 
Parks & Recreation 

Meeting 

4 5 

6 7 8 
9:00 AM - ?? 

Canvass Board 

6:00 PM 
Beautification 

Meeting 

9 

7:00 PM 
Planning & Zoning 

Meeting 

10 

6:00 PM 
Airport Meeting 

11 12 

13 14 15 16 

Council Meeting 

17 18 

City Holiday 

19 

20 21 22 23 

7:00 PM 
Planning & Zoning 

Meeting 

24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 
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